From: noreplyi@sepa.org.uk
Sent: D4 July 2012 12:48
Ta: Scott McLaren

Subject: SEPA Rel WML/XS/1104801. Confirmation receipt of registration for exempt activity under the Waste Management
Licensing Regulations 1994 (as amended) (WHL)

Dear Mr Mclaren,

Your notification for an exempt activily under the Waste Management Licensing Regulations
1994 {as amended) (WML) has been successlully registered by SEPA,

Vaotir Waste Excmption humber is: WM

FRSITO4%0L. |

[f vou have any queries or issues wilh your registration, please contact the Anpus & Dundee
team on (1241 874370 quoting vour Waste Exemption number.

Please ind below a summary of your repistration:

AGENT CONTACT DETAILS

Mame: Mr Scott McLaren
Tel No.: 01382 772724

Orpanisation:  Computer Recyeling Services Lid

Address 1. 38 Brown Slreet
Address 2.

Town: DUNDEE
Posteode; o1 =00

OPFERATOR CONTACT DETAITLS

Name: I Scott MceLaren
Tel Mo D1382 772724

Crreanisation:  Computer Eecyeling Services Lid

Address 1; 38 Brown Slreel
Address 2:

Town: DUNDEE
Posteode: DD SDT

EXEMPTION SITE DETATLS

Activity: Paragraph 48 - The storape of WEEE pending recovery elsewhere.
Address 1: 38 Brown Streel
Address 2:

04072012



astoone: Ll sl
NGER: MNO 3969 3038

Thank vou lor vour regislration.

040772012



L

Towt: DUNDEE
Posteade: DD1 s5DT
NGR: NO 3969 3038

Thank vou {or vour regislration.

04072012
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